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FW: Coral Harbour Airport Community Road Washout Rehabilitation Project -
Draft NPC Application 148146

1 message

Hoos, Rick <Rick.Hoos@tetratech.com> Mon, Sep 28, 2015 at 12:41 PM
To: Phyllis Beaulieu <phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca>

Phyllis:

As requested, attached please find Jonathan Savoy’s email pertaining to NIRB screening
not being required for this project.

Please advise if you have any questions,
Regards,
Rick

Rick Hoos, MSc., R.P. Bio.| Principal Consultant, Environment Practice
p.604.608.8914 | c. 604.813.4952| . 604.684.6241

rick.hoos@tetratech.com

Tetra Tech EBA
Suite 1000, 10th Floor, 885 Dunsmuir St. Vancouver, BC V6C 1N5 | tetratech.com | eba.ca

n a m Please consider the environment before printing. Read More.

This message, including any attachments, may include privileged, confidential and/or inside information. Any distribution
or use of this communication by anyone other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you
are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender by replying to this message and then delete it from your system.
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From: Jonathan Savoy [mailto:jsavoy@nunavut.ca]

Sent: Friday, September 18, 2015 10:50 AM

To: Hoos, Rick <Rick.Hoos@tetratech.com>

Subject: RE: Coral Harbour Airport Community Road Washout Rehabilitation Project - Draft NPC Application
148146

Hi Rick,

Because the activities are not a “project” under NUPPAA, NIRB screening is also not required (NIRB now only
receives proposals forwarded to them by the NPC).

You are able apply for any permits or licenses you may need, including to the Nunavut Water Board (NWB). The
NPC will be communicating with the NWB regarding this and other matters, but for clarity it may be helpful to
provide a copy of my previous message when contacting the NWB.

Jonathan Savoy, Senior Planner

Nunavut Planning Commission

P.O. Box 2101 Cambridge Bay, NU X0B 0CO
Ph: (867) 983-4632

Fax: (867) 983-4626

www.nunavut.ca
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